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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From:
Sent:
Subject:
Attachments:

Hi,

Please help to check MV.

Thanks.

Sincerety,

Clara Milah Yeo
Senior Admin Officer, Ctaims Services (Motor)
Direct tine +65 65942560 | Direct fax +65 62257402 I milah@se.msiq'asia.com

MSIG

Clara Milah Yeo <Milah@sg.msig-asia.com>

Monday, 21 January 2019 4:19 PM

Check MV - SFP3BBIZ (Doa: 19/01/2019)
COE PARF.pdf
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Enqui1g,f{Rfl $_p_EBgbqle.f of _flegistg;e_dv"hiSle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Ovn91f D.Tyne.=. _". "

Owner lD:

V_ehicle Detaifs.
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Expg$edl

lntended Derelisiration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Singapore NRIC

212il

sFP38812

,NO

22 Jan2otg

VOLKSWAGEN

GOLFAT !.2TSIAT5G72DZ
Red

Manufacturing Ycar:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

2074

cJ2526976

V\I\ANZZZAVZEW389603

77.okw (103 bhp)

$18,100.00

30Jul 2014

30 Jul 2014

0.
$s,ooo.oo

.v9t
29 Jul2O24

$3,7s0.00

29 Jul2O24

A - Car uq to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhP)

10

$6?feo.oo

$34,707.OO

$38,457.00

' Maximum Power Outptt:

Open Market V:lue:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

Transfer Count:

ActualARF Paid:

lntended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

PARF Rebate Amount:

lntended COE- Relgtq Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information .ont"in"i n"r.in is correct as a t27 )an 2Qt!9
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J.tfrfr)
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Used Volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore _ sgCarMart
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Search Selection Volkswagen colf

Price " Oepreciatjon

Any Any

lilx; i),r:o

2014

, Eng Lap

Any

; Mileage :.

Any

Veh Type

Any

Hatchback

Status

Ail

Available
Volkswagen Golf 1.2A TSI $48,800 17,960 lyt 14-Nov-2014 1,197 cc 92,000 km

1 owner' Low Maintenance' Low Fuel consumptlon! Flexible Loan Package From BanMn-House. Trade In Available. call For viewing.

Posted: t9-Jan-2019 Tags: 2014.V-olkswagen Golf.2014 volkswagen golf, Volkswagcn Golt, volkswagen golf, votkslvagen, Golt- gof, LJrd Volkswagen

volkswagen Golf 1,4A TsI N.A 26-Nov-2014 1,395 cc _ Hatchback SOLD

*#.tffijff.ff,Tr:r'ii'j$J"Tt_l*,ti,i13,"ij"i;!!""T:o" House Loan Avairabre, sporry Gor A7 Moder wer Maintained And seMced Resurarry,

Autotrust Traders fte Ltd

Posted: 19-Jan-20t9 Tags:,2014 volkswagen Golf,2014 volkswagen golf, volkswagen colf, volkswagen golf, votkslvagen, coltgotf, Us€d Volkswaqen

Volkswagen Golf t,4A TSI t48,800 i8,440 lyr 18-Jun-2014 1,395 cc 65,000 km Hatchback Avaitabt€
Flexible Loan Available' original Paintwor& Flawless crnditionl High Trade-in welcome, call our Friendly sales consultant Now For viewing And rest

Posted; 18-Jan-201e 
]|fllr.1Xti"Yill,1ll1Tn 

Golr, 2014 volkswasen solt volkswasen Golt volk$rasen sorr, vorkswasen, Gotr,

Volkswagen Golf 1,4A TSI $51,800 98.310/yr z6'Dec-2014 1,395 cc 33.000 km Hatdrback Avairabre
Super Low Mlleage of Just 33,o0okm only, 1 Caretul Lady owner, Fully &ent service And Just Done Ma;or servidng At vwc, Road rax patd TlllLU20l9, L00o/o Accident Free, cuarantee Stunning Wi$out Wasti.. 

'

Posled: t8-Jan-2019 Tags:,2014 V-olkswagen Golf, 2014 volkswagen golf, Volkswagen Golf, volkwagen golt, Volkswagen, Golf,goff, Used Volksagen

BC Racing BR Coilover

BC (BR) Coilovers for Volkswagen and BMW

More info about this product

Volkswagen Golf t.4A TSI $53,800 19'460 ht 3o-Fray-2014 1,395 cc 76,000 km Hatchback Avairabre
1000/6 Loan Available! sporty Red 47 Model! No Further Repair Needed At All. Buy with A piece of Mind. Free I year Extended warranty. view Now,Prlge Still Nego. gg. High paper Vatue Now, Export At 946,.:.

Hua Yang Credit fte Ltd

Posted: I 6-,tan-zo I 9 Tags: 
, 
2014 Volkswagen Golf, 2014 volksrvagen golf, Volkswagen Golf. votkswagen gotf, Volkwagen, Gottgotf, Used Volksagen

Volkswagen colf Cabriolet
1.4A TSI

$83'800 $11,450 /yr 07-Oct-2014 1,390 cc 7g,gg4tun Sports Avaitable

up To 90% In House Loan And Balloon scheme Available, No Gimmicks! Full vvv service Record, I owner, Auto parallel parking Assist, paddle shift,Factory Built In GPS/DVD, Bluetooth, Auto HID Ughts Wii., r erqrEr ror^rrrv Nsrsr, rduurc Jrilrv 
{@

Posted: l3-Jan-2019 Tags: 2014 Vllkswagen Golf,2014 volkswagen golf, Volkswag€n Golf, volksagen gotf. votkswagen, Goltgof, tJsed Volkswagen

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used-cars/listing.php?MMo=Golf&RpG=100&VEH=0&RGD=2014&MOD=Volkswagen
114


